
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 7/19/2010 6:43:07 PM
To: 'pac@cpuc.ca.gov' (pac@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Fw: King Solar Project

FYI. Do you need more ?

RedactedFrom:
To: Cherry, Brian K; Allen, Meredith 
Sent: Mon Jul 19 16:28:02 2010
Subject: RE: King Solar Project

They were not competitive with other deals so their proposal was put on hold. We have not as 
of yet eliminated the deal as a possibility, but we are not in active negotiations at this time.

From: Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: Monday, July 19, 2010 1:53 PM 
To: Allen, Meredith; [Redacted 
Subject: Fw: King Solar Project

Any feedback on this ?

From: Clanon, Paul <paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov> 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: Mon Jul 19 11:20:40 2010 
Subject: King Solar Project

Are you back? Welcome back if you are! I haven't seen any Utah photos on Facebook.

Can I check on state of play between PG81E and the King Solar Project? The developer was 
up here on something else and I agreed to look into status on it. They say they have a 
proposal in to you guys. Thx, Brian.
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